

# Corinne Ducusin DESIGNER

CORINNE@MAIDENANDWHELP.COM • 803.335.3599 • MAIDENANDWHELP.COM

## Personal Statement

I can trace my love for art back to my first art class in elementary school. Since then that love has grown to encompass design and evolved from a hobby into a beloved profession: beginning from my very first Geocities website back in 2001 to the more complicated, responsive websites I create for my clients today. Since 2007, I have endeavored to offer a full-range of freelance services: web design, print design, illustration, logo design, content management, and more.

Currently, my objective is to step outside the boundaries of solo freelancing. I would absolutely love to work in a creative environment, as part of a design team, where I can showcase my talents and pay tribute to my passion in life - design.

## Work Experience

### May 2013 - Present

Subcontractor  
Meadows Media

### September 2007 - Present

Freelance Graphic Designer & Front-End Developer

### February 2011 - June 2012

Media Service  
Aiken Technical College

## Education

### Aiken Technical College

Associates, Multimedia & Marketing  
Graduated May 2012

### Central Piedmont Community College

Advertising + Graphic Design  
2007 - 2009

### UNC at Charlotte

Fine Arts  
2004 - 2006

## Skills

### Branding



### Web Design



### Print Design



### Adobe Photoshop



### Adobe Illustrator



### Adobe InDesign



### Illustration



### Digital Art



### HTML



### CSS 2 & 3



### RWD



### WordPress



### Web Standards

